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GOVERNOR
STATE OF MISSOURI

January 14, 2025

Jackson County Sports Complex Authority

Attn: Ms. Mary Jo Spino - Clerk of the County Legislature
8501 Stadium Drive

Kansas City, MO 64129

Dear Ms. Spino —

Governor Parson recently withdrew the following interim appointments; Mr. Emmet Pierson (democrat) and Mr.
Carson Ross (republican).

Pursuant to RSMO 64.930.4, Governor Kehoe is requesting two new panels to fill these vacancies.

In the event a vacancy exists a new panel of three names shall be submitted by majority vote of the
county commission to the governor for appointment. All such vacancies shall be filled within thirty days
from the date thereof. If the county commission has not submitted a panel of three names to the
governor within thirty days of the expiration of a commissioner's term, the governor shall immediately
make an appointment to the commission with the advice and consent of the senate. In the event the
governor does not appoint a replacement, no commissioner shall continue to serve beyond the expiration
of that commissioner's term.

This action has created 2 vacancies. Please send these two panels to Governor Kehoe at
keri.stuart@governor.mo.gov and/or mail them to:

Office of Governor Mike Kehoe
P.O. Box 720
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Any questions can be directed to Keri Stuart, Director of Boards & Commissions, at Keri.stuart@governor.mo.gov.

Sincerely,

Jludil fltre

Mike Kehoe
Governor of Missouri



